FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am conducting research on the technology used by councils to take payments from users of their online services.

Please could you advice me of:

1. What system do you use to take online payments from service users, and who supplies it?
Our online payments are processed as part of the s-Cloud Income Management Solution Pay360, which is supplied by Pay360 Limited.

2. When did you start using this system?
The contract commenced on 1st July 2021.


3. When does the contract end for this system?
The contract ends on 30th June 2026.


4. What is the annual cost of the system?
The s-Cloud Managed Service is £15,000 per year plus transactional charges which are based upon percentages of actual volume per card type.


5. Where is the system hosted? Please specify if it is hosted by the council in its own data centre, hosted by the council in its own cloud environment (such as AWS or Azure), hosted by the supplier as a discrete instance, or hosted by the supplier as a true software as a service 
It is a cloud-based solution hosted by the supplier.


6. How does the system integrate with the other elements of your online service delivery platform?
The front-end of the system is embedded into our customer-facing website and enables customers to select the fund they wish to pay, enter their details and make the payment. The system integrates with back-office systems by importing daily balance files (where appropriate) and exporting daily payment files back to them via our income management system.

If you use more than one solution for online payments, please could you answer the above questions for each of them.

Not applicable.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
